
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, August 19, 2021 

 

TO:  Middle School Administrators 

  High School Administrators  

  

FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: Utah Aspire Plus Scores 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Utah Aspire Plus scores are available for math, reading and English. Science scores will not be 

available until later on this fall. In addition, ACT predicted composite scores will also be available 

in the fall. In the meantime, a Google Sheet containing the scores we do have for your school will 

be shared with each administration team. 

 

Any ELA or math teachers whose students took the test last year will also receive their own Google 

Sheet with just their students’ scores. 

 

Tableau dashboards will be made available once we have the science and predicted ACT composite 

scores. 

 

Please refer to Brooke Anderson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions. 

 

 


